

June 11, 1991

DeFrance, John 430, 12

002863 JUN 17 91

Dear C-Span:

When a program has a time frame and when it runs over the limit, the program should be cut off, so that the next scheduled program can be aired.

Also I am concerned about the air time allotted to the Republicans, why can't the Democrats get equal time?

P.S.

Paul Thomas call in program was to be aired at 7:15 pm this June 11th but it was cancelled and rescheduled for another night.

I was very disappointed.

Also I was wondering why the updates between programs aren't accurate.

Please write to me, and I am receiving the C-Span Update Newspaper.

cc: T. Murphy ✓  
K. Murphy ✓  
K. Mills ✓  
D. Roycraft ✓



Defiance OH  
43512-9074



ALWAYS  
USE  
ZIP CODE



C - Span  
400 North Capitol St NW  
Suite 450  
Washington, D.C. 20001